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--000-- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: The minutes of the last 

Commission meeting are approved without objection. 

Consent calendar. Any objections to the Consent 

Calendar from anyone in the audience? It's Items 1 through 

20, minus 15 that was taken off. 

Consent Calendar is approved by the Commission. 

Item 21, taken off. 

Item 22. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 22, Mr. Chairman. 

This is approval of a partial sublease to Riverbank for 

Riverbank Holding Company's master lease for a moorage of a 

charter boat at their lease site on the Sacramento River. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any questions from members of 

the Commission? 

In the audience? 

All eght, approved. 

23. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 23 is, again, Riverbank 

Holding Company is the subleasor. The master lease for a 

passenger assemblage area for a cruise business. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any questions from the members 

of the Commission? 

All right, approved. 
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EXECUTIVE omen VOMMICR IteM 24 IS eppreeel of 

finding that Leases PAC 44$9, 4i3O :or d $61,1 in Sel&- Nmtee 

County are in treaoh of their lease. 

MoCARTan Aay qftstion fro, ors of the 

Commission? 

Anybody in the audience on this? 

All right, approved as recommended. 

ExtcuTryz OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 26, Mr. Chairman 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: 26. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: -- is approval to 

commence lease termination proceedings against Lease PRC 5110 

on the Sacramento River; Hugh and Carol Turner, lessees. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any questions by mem-zers of the 

Commission? 

Audience? 

Recommendation is approved. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 27, Mr. Chairman, 

is the item that you -- I think everybody's out of the room 

at the mooent. 

IJIAIRMAN McCARTHY: Let's pass over and when they 

return, we'll get back to it. 

28. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 23 is approval of a 

lease for the Catfish Cafe, Inc. on the San Joaquin River, in 

San Joaquin County -- or Stockton Slough in San Joaquin 
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County. Sorry. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any questions from members of 

the Commission? 

From the audience? 

All right,, approved as recommended* 

29.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: Item 20 is an assignment 

of 50 percent of the Rincon Oil Field leaflets on Leases 410, 

429 and 1466 from Bush Oil to Tenneco Oil. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Questions from members of tho 

Commission? 

From the audience? 

All right, that's approved as 

30.  

Item 30 is Proposed Crude Oil Wall Off./ 

Long Beach Harbor Department, Parcel A in Wilmington tield in 

Los Angeles County. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Questions f 	 n? 

From the audience? 

Approved as recommended. 

31.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDR/CX: 31 is an award of a 

Royalty Oil Sales Contract to Texaco Refining and Marketing. 

The winning price was 71 cents. 

CHAIRMAN McCAPTHY: Questions from members of the 
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Commission or the audience? 

Approved as recommended. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item -- excuse me, sir. 

Item 32, another aware ,f a Royalty Oil Sales 

Contract to Golden West Refining Company. The winning price 

was 74.9 cents. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Questions from inmbers of the 

Commission or the audience? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 33, Mr. Chairman, 

ve just been informed that the applicant is withdrawing 

that application and the letter is being prepared now, 

Does that mean no action needs to be taken? 

MR. LUDLOW: That's correct 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: So, that is then off 

calendar. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: That item is withdrawn. 

35. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 35 is a legal item, an 

authorization to file a disclaimer in the Crown Central 

Petroleum Corporation versus Durkee, et al. in Orange County. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any questions from the audience? 

Yes, sir. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Staff counse) is 

requesting that ism hold this item until Mr. Eight returns. 

CRAIri4AN McCARTHY: All right. 
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36.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 36 is a relines, for 

a six-month extension by the Honorable Albert Aremburu, 

Supervisor in Marin County on the $100,0f , KapiXoff Land Bank 

grant for purchase of a parcel on Richaron Bay, Staff 

recommend*,  the six-month extension. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: All right, any questions? 

All right, that is granted. 

37.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: This is a legal item. 

Bob, would you like to pick up the legal items? 

MR. EIGHT: 37, Mr. Chairman, is the authorization 

to enter into a Title and Boundary Agreement with Southern 

Pacific Corporation whereby the state would acquire titl1 to 

Montezuma Slough and 20 acres in exchange for clear title to 

Santa Fe. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: How much land did we give them? .  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: It was a very small 

piece of land. 

MR. HIGHT: No, on 37 it's around 3,900 acres. 

CHAIRMAN MrCARTHY: And we received? 

MR. RIGHT: 25 acres in fee and 250 acres 

approximately of public trust. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Where's the an that we gave 

them again? I'm looking for the deacriptive information. 
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MR. HIGHT: The land that we g Fora them is the itiA.-va 

excluding -- well, let me correct my statement. The-land 

that we cleared title to Santa Fe -- did not give them 
	is 

that area excluding Montezuma-Slough on the map and there's a 

five-acre and a 20-acre parcel at the top and the bottom and 

the remainder would be clear title to -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Have we discussed this 

  

 

 

before? 

  

 

EXECUTIVE OFY:CER DEDRICK: No. 

CHAIRMAN McCAP.THY,  Why is it a good deal? 

MR. HIGHT: We believe that given the state of the 

record in this item that it's the best interest the state has 

and this is the only interest the state has in the parcel. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, there's no 

urgency to deal with this master today if you'd like more 

thorough information. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: There might be an understandable 

kir 

 

 

  

answer. 

  

  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Rick is here if you'd 

like him to discuss the issue. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: From the state's side why is 

this a sensible deal? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, it gives as 

ownership, ,:ee ownership, of a disputed area on the shore of 

Montezuma Slough and the bottom of the slough. So, we will 
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have substantial areas of public access to the slough clearly 

in state title. That is aot now the case. I mean, there is 

very little public access to the slough on that side. It's 

acrns8 Montemuma Slough from the main Suisun Marsh wildlife 

area. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: The Attorney General's Office is 

a part of this recommendation? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, I'm sure they are. 

I can't remember who in the AG's Office was on that issue. 

know who it is, it's Dennis Eagan. 

MR. STEVENS: It's my understanding -- I haven't 

worked on it personally. But I generally believe there was 

sufficient doubt to warrant clarification of title there in 

exchange for the state. 

I believe attorney for the applicants was in the 

audience. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's correct. 

.1rohn Briscoe is here if you'd like to hear from Mr. Briscoe. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Fine. 

MR. BRISCOE; Mr. Chairman, members of the 

Commission, I'm John Briscoe. Does this record well it I 

stand? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No, you really have to 

sit, John. You can't be heard otherwise. 

MR.-BRISCOE: Essentially, the claim of the Oat% 

PETERS SBORTEAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 



Mr. Chairman, and member of the Commission is that --

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Would you tell us who you work 

for, please? 

MR. BRISCOE: I'm sorry. I'm John Briscoe with the 

law firm of Washburn & Kemp and I represent the applicant 

here, Santa Fe Pacific Realty Corporation. 

There ie essentially, as I understand it, very 

little by way of a state claim to wnat was referred to as the 

3,000 acres. So, that creates some sort of disproportionate 

sense if you compare that with the 25 acres that the state 

will receive. 

The principal interest of the state concerns 

property on the southerly end of the portion, Mr. Chairman 

and members of the Commission, which was patented into 

private ownership as tidelands. It is our contention, the 

applicant's contention, that whatever may have been the 

original character of that property, it became upland by 

reason of accretion. The state's contention is that the 

property remains of the legal character tidelands subject to 

a public trust easement. 

I think it's fair to say that in this settlement we 

are capitul&V.4 totally with the contentions made by your 

staff and we're not really gutting anything. I think that's 

a fair sense. There is really no basis for a rotate clad:* 

elsewhere. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2,2 

23 

24 

25 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 



4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

The other thing that tim settlement will do is 

permanently fit the boundary line along the slough and the 

Sacramento Riser and confirm the state's interest, fee 

ownership interest in the slough. 

So, we're clearing up a great deal of potential 

boundary problems and confirming the claim made by -the state. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Capitulation, huh? 

MR. BRISCOE: I'm afraid so. / can't say that we 

won a single point. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Santa Fe doesn't do that very 

often. 

MR. BRISCOE: Well, we're talking about propOrty of 

approximately $400 an acre. So, thertwasn't much point in 

spending a lot of honey on my time to quarrel about this. 

EXECUTTVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The majority of the 

parcel is clearly upland, as Mr. Briscoe pointed Out. You 

know the parcC1, don't you? There was at one time &- 

proposal -- there was going to be a steel plant there. Once 

there was a proposal for other industrializatinin the area. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Did we get nny comment daring 

this procedure from either BCDC or from the local government 

officials involved? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Let me ask Dave Piain4r 

to come forward, who negotiated this settle vent, 

Mr. Chairman. I don't believe that the Commission has lot 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 
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Dave before. Dave works for the Legal Division. 

MR. PLUMMER: During this process we sent out 

notification to BCDC, the county. We have an extensive 

mailing list and everybody -- their main comment was that 

it's covered under the Suisun Marsh Preservation Act and that 

what can be done with that land is pretty well already 

spelled out under that act and our settlement won't hurt that 

at all and in fact will enhance that by the recognition of 

the public trust easement over that southerly portion of the 

parcel. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: All right, approved as 

authorised. Thank you. 

Next item. 

MR. BIGHT: Item 38 Mr. Chairman, is the 

authorization to enter into a compromise title agreement 

covering approximately an acre and a half of lend in Marin 

County and in return for the state's interest we would gat 

$21,500 dollars in the Xapiloff Land Bank. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Questions? 

From the audience? 

Approved as recommended. 

MR. HIGHT: In addition, you'll be acting as Land 

Bank Commissioners in accepting the money. 

CHAIRMAN MCCARTHY: All right. We vote as the sand 

Bank accepting. 

• L 
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1 	 Next item. 

	

2 	 ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Mr. Chairman, on 

	

1 	Signal Landmark, this is an authorization for your staff to 

	

4 	enter into a reimbursement agreement with Signal to allow for 

	

5 	the selection of an independent avpraiser to appraise same 

	

6 	property in the '73 agreement for -potential exchange which 

	

7 	would be brought back to you. This would be fully 

	

8 	reimbursable by Signal. 3ut the idea is to hire an appraiser 

	

9 	- 	neither of their choosing or ours, but an independent 

	

10 	appraiser. 

	

11 	 CHAIRMAN McChRTHY: Any questions? 

	

12 	 All right, approved. 

	

13 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICE: Mr. Chairman, perhaps 

	

14 	you should return to Item 39 that we passed over when Kr. 

	

15 	Hight was absent. 

	

16 	 MR. HIGHT: 29. 

	

17 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 29, I'm sorry. No, I 

	

18 	don't even mean that. I meal 35. 

	

19 	 MR. HIGHT: 35, Mr. Chairman, is the authorization 

	

20 	to file a disclaimer against some potential oil interest that 

	

21 	the state might have in Orange County. The state has no 

	

22 	interest in this item as a the addition that we would like to 

23 	add is to authorize the Executive Officer to in addition file 

	

24 	a &solarer. The requested authorization now is to 

	

25 	authorize the Attorney General and the title company *NW for 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 
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12 

reasons only known to title companies wants an additional 

disclaimer from the Executive Officer. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any problems? 

All right, appro7ed. 

Now let's go back to 27. We have 2? !And 33 left on 2-  

this calendar. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDR'CK: And 40. We have one 

more item, administrative item. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I didn't turn that last page. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: Mr. Trout. 

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Mr. Chairman, on 

Item 40 the situation is that Shell Petroleum delivered 

inadvertently the royalty information without the royalty 

payment to the state. They recognized that situation and 

hand-delivered a check to the state before the mailed notice 

of the production formula, production calculations arrived. 

We are recommending that you authorize the approval 

of waiver of penalty and interest, which would be subject to 

review by the Board of Control and appropriation of the 

refund by the Legislature. The amount is $27,000 penalty and 

interest. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Question' from the audience? 

The recommendation is approved. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: Thank you, 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 
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Commissioners. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Back to 27. 

On 27 Mr. Denny Valentine is going to give testimony 

after the staff gives their report. Let's hear from the CEO 

first. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, I'll elk 

Mr. Dwight Sanders to present this issue, because it's 

primarily-related to his area. 

MR. SANDERS: Mr. Chairman, this project involves 

the .construction and installation of approximately 54.8 miles 

of transmission line from four _cogeneration facilities to the 

PG&E Tesl,a Substation in Alameda County. 

The State Lands Commission has been serving as the 

lead agency under CEQA for this project even though its 

jurisdiction and permit or lease that you are being *Skid to 

consider covers only waterways that will be crosii'd by the 

transmission line. 

The Commission has been serving as lead agency 

because of the fact that three counties are i.-Yolved and 

there was no umbtella agency to step in an4-atilio due to the 

fact that-the Public Utilities Commission, which is a primary 

agency of these types of faCilities, exempts transmission 

lines from their requirement of a CertitIcate for Public-

Convenience and Necessity which are below 200 KV and thiS is 

115 MV line. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 
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1 	 One of the primacy concerns that have been raised 

2 	with regard to this project surround the placement of- poles 

3 	along a 1.42 mile length of Harlan Road in San Joaquin - 

4 	County. There have been questions raised as to the safety 

5 	issues with regard to the placement of those 

The poles are in place,,now. They were in place 

before the Ceieission began its environmental process* and 

they were approved by San JOaquin County liefore the CEQA 

process was completed. 

We have tried our best with in our view our limited 

authorities to mitigate the ciedemetances involved in this 

controversy. We have negotiated with PG&E a lease condition 

which guarantees that they will abide by the decision of the 

Public Utilities Commission, wbiCh has been petitioned 	a 

couple of individuals to consider this particular section Of 

the line. 

PVC cannot on its own volition or as a result of an 

appeal step into a process even though, as"I indicated, they 

have exempted from their certificate process lines of th1s 

size. 

The PVC will be hearing this appeal this rziday. 

The mitigation that has been agreed to by PG 6E will be a part 

of its lease indicates or guarantees that whatever decisiOn 
- 	 - - ' is reached by PVC or by the County-Boareof Supervisoti 

:'--, 

wtte 

regard to Ca) the relocation of the pol.is or th) some Otber 
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We are in effect serving in two functions here. One is as 

the CEOA letd agency which covers the broad range of 

compliance with CMS, which is a service to not only the 

applicant, but also to subsequent responjble agencies; and 

wfi,  have a more definitive and limited role as a 

decisionmaking agency in this regard as to the laMe 

for the rights of way across the waterways =dor the , 

.-% 

treatment of the line4 in this particular area will be 

implementeei: 	
f4 

I am Burls that some will feel that this may not be

giving people much since the PUC has its own enforcement 

authorities. However, the lease document is in our opinion a 

stronger hold or a stronger handle on an applicant to 

guarantee compliance with provisions. It is something MO 

Commission can act on immediately. Whereas the PUC proceauf 

could involve the administrative law decision plus subdominant 

10 
	

court action if the parties do not agree with the 

11 
	

administrative law judge. 

12 
	

MAMAS McCASTRY: Questions from the CommissiOn? 

13 
	

CONN/8810NRS STANCRIAL:' So, basidally, we havetnOw 

14 
	

authority in terms of the pol..2 issue? Is that whit you're ' 

151 	saying. 

16 	 M. SANDERS: That is correct, Commissiommo We 

17 	F' have no 	the Commission does ;cot have a direct legal 

18 	authority to mandate outright removal or treatment of poles. 
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Commission's jurisdiction. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: So, any condition tItat we 

apply to the lease that's within our germane, you're skr109 

that the utility has agreed to those conditions? 

MR. SANDERS: That is correct, Commissioner. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTPY: rCr Tucker. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: The full area is 54,14100? 

That is the length? 

MR, SANDERS: That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: What's the area that's egret, 

by our jurisdiction? 

MR. SANDERS: It is a matter of feet rather than 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: So, it's less 'than a Aitot 

JuSt approximately. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The -.acreage is 

MR. HIGHT: Less than half a mile. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Eight-tenths of an act 

total area. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: So, essentially) what the 

staff is indicating is that when we grant a letse acres. this 

area that's less than .a mile in length out of this 54-,mile 

total, that we cannot say, okay, when you cross our proporty 

80 miles from here, you have to do something with this Una, 

MR. HIGHT: As a mitigation, Mr. TUCk40 10104 

correct statement. We do not have that -AAriaiotity ,t010601 
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MR. SANDERS: Under CEQA an agency is not 417--anted 

any greater .authority under CEQA or as a result of CEQA than 

it already possesses. So, in effect what that says isthat 

we can only mandate something for that area for which re have 

t• 	1 

2 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

18 

la know. 

12  

13 , 	idea? 

14- 

15 	answer. 

16 

17 

18 

5 

possession? When did the State Lands Commission first baeoaail 

involved in this? 

MR. SANDERS: I can't answer that question. 

permit jurisdiction. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: How long have we had thiain bMV,, 

MR. KILEY: I don't see my staff member who wOcad 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Can you gite me an 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: June or July. 

MR. SANDH,S: Of this year. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I ask, of course, banause it 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: June or July is..t* 

19 	knew knew this answer, we should have told the parties; to i44 
20 	issue that so that they could pursue any oth_tr remedies that 

21 	=they wanted to pursue without being delayed unduly. 

22 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, Mr. Chairman, this 

23 	as a legal issue came to my attention last week and I asked.  

24 .' Mr. Hight to review it and we got the answer. 

25 	- 	CHAIRMAN WARM: So, we got it in 4; 
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6 

9, 

10 

11 

12 

13, 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

had it in effect -- 

EXECUTNE OFFICER DEDRICK: Font months. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Four months. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Any -other questions from 

Commissioners? 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

do you want to give us the benefit of your thoughts? 

I misspoke before. There are some witnesses mops 

on the same side. Mr. Valentine is representing Mr. Donald 

Foley, who is present; Mr. Charles Northbelt, is it? Mr. 

Carl Cramer, Ms. Jennifer Mechlin, Mr. Bob Fehlman, Mr. 

Robert Frees and Mr. Tim Holt. 

MR. VALENTINE: Mr. Chairman, members of the 

Cormission, benny Valentine, representing the Stockton Area 

Transmission Line Group; which is a coalition of four,-

potential generators of cogeneration power. 

Specifically, this project directly involves those;' 

people; but soon to come on line is the 49 megawatt facility 

which is owned by Air Products and Chemical4. I wouldn't fire 

bold as to say that I represent those maple whose noes 

you just listed; but they certainly are,heCe, lash 

representing a different category and knowledge of Wm§ 

project and available to answer any questions that k4i4h* 

up 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Your teatime-0y will 
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their point of view on this issue. 

MR. VALENTINE: Yes, which is that, number one, 

we're in concurrence with the staff's analysis and 

conclusions. We are in agreement with the addendum whitk, 

they propose to attach to the negative declaration, which we 

hope you will be able to 'Lime today and in fact followiEg 

that then allow for the amendment of the permit by PG&E to 

allow for a crossing of the San Joaquin River so that-we .40,n 

transmit the powar._that we're about ready to'generate. 

I lon't.know -- in fact, I don't believe that Ican 

add anything to- your staff's recommendations. We haVe 

concurred with all of the jurisdictiOns thus far haiing 

involved in this project. We believe that the negative 

declaration is in order. We are prepared to follow the 

ultimate decisions yet to be made by the Public Utilities 

Commission regarding the location of this line and the co 

regarding the mitigation that they believe necessary along) 

Harlan, 419,44, the 1.4 miles wherein there seems to be some 

concern over safety as to the location of the plea being in 

prozi*ity to ttw ladery. 

That's all I have at this point, but we remain 

available should additional questions arise after furtbdt 

testimony. 

COAIRMAN McCARTHY: Olostions frow-members Of 

44,401asion2 
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1 	 All right, thank you, Mr. Valentine. 

	

2 	 Play I ask Mr. Brian Hessler, who is the legitLieWe 

	

3 	assistant to Supervisor Bill Sousa of San Joaquin County. 

4 1 Mr. Hessler. 

	

5 	1 . 	MR. HESSLER: Thank you very much. Supervisor 801%, 

	

6 	has asked me to read a statement on his behalf. He waif 

	

7 	unavailable to be here todayr 

	

8 	 "Gentlemen: 

	

9 	 'Munk you very much for taking 

	

10 	 the time to hear this issue before 

	

11 	 your Commission. We have been 

	

12 	 concerned about the placement of 

	

13 	 the 115,000 volt electrical 

	

14 	 transmission line along Harlan,Road 

	

18 	 since we were first made= aware of 

	

16 	 the situations Those concerns were 

	

17 	 expressed by the letter of August 

27, 1987 in response to your 

proposal to adopt a negative 

declaration for this project., 

"Rather than reiterate all the 

points made in the letter, I would 

just like to communicate to you my 

main concerns: Harlan Road is a 

	

254_ 	 hapvi:y traveled frontage road tat` 

18 
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1 	 parallels Interstate 5. The skeet, 

2 	 limit is set at 55 miles an hour. 

3 	 This route is utilized by all types 

of vehicles. This area experiences 

very heavy fog conditions in the 

winter months and almost all of the 

poles in question are within a 

car's width of the fog line. 

The San Joaquin County Public 

Works Department has recossended 

that: he power poles from Roth Road 
P 

to Lathrop Road be relocated to the- 

east side of Harlan Road: Numerous 

agencies in San Joaquin County have 

gone on record with concerns about 

16 	 the location of the power poles in 

17 	 this project. 

18 	 We ask that the negative 

19 	 declaration in this project be 

20 	 denied and that you require the 

21 	 cogeneration plants and Pacific Gas 

22 	 and Electric to complete a focused 

23 	 environmental impact report that 

241 	 addresses the transport/Aid-h. 
a 	 --% 

circulative, public Bestia8 Lod 

110 
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human health ani esthetic sections 

of this negative declaration. We 

believe this will give the people 

of the community of Lathrop the 

opportunity to express their 

concerns and provide useful 

information to the agencies 

involved in this issue. 

'Thank you very much for your 

time and consideration of this 

matter.• 

CHAIRMAN MCCARTHY: Mould you like to comsat 

specifically on what you heard our staff say a moment ago'? 

Mr. Sanders and Commissioner Tucker commented upon that our 

jurisdiction -- we don't want to snarl this in some 

bureaucratic labyrinth, but there are lawS that we MO* to be 

reasonably responsive to. 

Our jurisdiction covers .8 acres, eight-tenths of th 

acre where- the river is involved. we do not have any 

authority to dictate anything that would frame environmehtal 

impact issues ov---,Ade of that eight-tenths of an acre, How 

would you propose we handle that? 

MR. NIMBLER: I guess I would start it out with a 

couple of questions. When we received*the negattte- 
. 	- 

declaration with all the boxes checked. net  
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1 	in examining the negative declaration that-addresses the 

2 	different routes of the line, assuming that that negative 

sj- 

r 

, 	_ , 
3 	declaration addressed those different routes of the liteowe 	,,,,1 

4 	assumed -- /Ind if we're mistaken -- we assumed that thekande-  

5 	Commission could address a focused EXR to those sections. 

6 	 CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I think if it is our position 

that the negatire declaration is appropriate/  then the 

negative declaration must apply only to that area where we 

have jurisdiction. 

MR. SANDERS: Mr. ChaLman, under CEQA the load, 

agency will provide the environmental workup fax its own 

mean in this instance,the counties involve46 0̀ 	- Hof gin 

decision plus those of any responsible ;wows 71: :0:: -- 

'Joaquin, hoverer, hwaiready approved the 1oCa 

poles in place. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: You- really must use a 

microphone. 

MR. SANDERS: The environmental doculantation that 

Ve have prepared is meant to serve as to meet the legal-

requirements of CEQA for our own decision:taking profttmtaill 

to assist any subsequent agency which must maim a 40014** 

the proj ect. 
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23 In this particular portion of the line the , 

reapansiaa4gincy -- i.e. the County of San HO*0*in-,1 

/mired approval for the Plac,0* 
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something somewhat contradictory in what we're doing here. 

Under CEQA, as you've just explained, the lead 

agency, regardless of at their jurisdiction is under state 

law in this issue, is required to make the basic decision'on 

whether an environmental impact is required or a negative 

declaration should be issued. 

MR. SANDERS: That is correct. 

CHAIRMAN MCCARTHY: Now, we have made a judgment 

here that a negative declaratiun should be issued and 

implicitly what wevre saying is that there are no serious 

en4ironmental impacts. 

MR. SANDERS: By the preparation Of Ohe nergatfte 

declaration. 

CHAIRAN McCARTHY: Right. 

MR. SANDERS: Yes, that is correct. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: So, for us to tabvtirt matiOn 

that *Ms is really a RUC matter 	bacause Me on "#fflr# 

1 

1 	they are already in place. So, unfortunately -- 

2 

3 

5 	acted? 

6 

7 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: now many counties are involved? 

MR. SANDERS: There are three counties involved,  

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Have the other two commtkis; 

MR. SANDERS: I can't answer tha. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: You have to help me out now, 

8 	because I'm a little bit confused. There seems to be 

ttx  
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jurisdiction over eight-tenths of an acre of the river 

section -- and at the same time make a judgment on the 

fundamental issue of the EIR or of the negative declaration 

seems contradictory to me. 

MR. SANDERS: The information that we'llave received 

both from the POC and from the County have indicated to is 

that they do not believe this to be a significant impact. 

Those pieces of information were considered in the 

environmental process and in our determination as to the 

appropriate document to prepare, whether it beran 

environmental impact report or a negative declaration. 80, 

based on that information, if you will, it supported our 

determination. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Coming from San Joaquin County. 

MR. SANDERS: And from the Public Utilities 

Commission staff. They nave indicated that -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: They did a review of the 

environmental consequences. 

MR. SANDERS: Yes, they did. And they did a review 

of the placement of the poles in terms of both engineering 

and traffic safety matters. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Commissioner Tucker, 

23 	 COMMISSIONER TUCKER: The issue before US tod4W 

I. understand"it, is the approval-4E the leasevis that 

25 	corrett? 
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MR. SANDERS: There are two actions that the 

Commission is being asked to take. First of all, to adopt 

the negative declaration in compliance with its meeting with 

the Commission's responsibilities. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: For the whole report. 

MR. SANDERS: That is correct. And then secondly to 

make a lease decision on that portion of the line that 

crosses state property. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Do we have to do both of those 

things? 

MR. SANDERS: Yes. We are the Cala -- if one wishes 

to reach the decision mode, one must first satisfy CEDIA 

responsibilities. In order to satisfy CNA respOnsibilitiat 

we must either -- the Commission is being asked tea 	* 

proposed negative declaration. If the Commission does not 

wish to do that 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: But I think what's confusing 

and what I got from the Governor's question is that what 

we're really looking at is we're finding we can issue a 

negative declaration as to the impart on that eight-tenths of 

an acre in order to lease this property or allow them to 

cross that property over which we have jurisdiction,-  is that 

correct? 

MR. SANDERS: We are indicating by the prepnration 

of the negative declaration that in our view under Co. the 

• 

  

Afr 
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entire project does not have a significant *Pact and oethe 

`basis of that determination the Commission can then Make a, 

specific ••11•110  

COMMISSIONER TUCKER; Why would we have to find that 

in order to make a decision as to this eight-tenths Of an 

acre? We would have to review the whole -- let's say we went 

back to the beginning and we didn't volunteer which we 

should never have done, to be the lead agency. Let's wire 

weren't the lead agency and we weren't involved and these 

people come to us and they ask for this lease and we sat 

fine. 

As I understand it, we would look at what's the 

impact on the piece of property that's going to be orosaed. 

We wouldn't say whIS the impact o this profit someplace 

else, is that correct? 

MR. SANDERS: Essentially.--If we were-not the lead 

agency, we would rely on the environmental docdmentation 

prepared by the CEQA lead agency in making the determination 

on our portion of the property. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: On our portion of the project. 

MR. SANDERS: That is correct. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: But whatever they found as to 

some other part of the project would not affect our decision 

as to this eight-tenths of an acre, whether it's something 

that's desirable or undesirable environmentally somembero 
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else. We'd make a decision about our eight-tenths of an 

acre, is that correct? 

MR. SANDERS: That's correct. 

COMMIESIONER TUCKER: And we'd impose whatever 

conditions that you've already imposed, et ck'.4;era to make 

sure that in= lour area this is a safe project; is that 

correct? 

MR. SANDERS: Yes, sir. _ 

COMMISSI 

do that? 

TUCKER: Now, why can't we go ahead and 

18 

11 	 MR. HIGHT: As lead agency for the preparation- of 

the environmental document, the Commission has to either 

certify or choose not to certify the environmental -- the 

negative declaration as a whole. Since w(> are lead agency, 

we don't have the option of just looking -- we only '~we the 

ability to control our C3ction, but we don't have the option 

of not looking at the entirety. 

MR, SANDERS: That's correct. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER =RICK: Mr. Chairman, the real 

problem here 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Let me tell you what my reaction 

to this is. I've sat in this Commission for a lot of 

hearings, a lot of issues bubble up from local government and 

I for one and others usually on the Comission have 

studiously avoided turning the State Lands Comaisaim to 
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25 	Supervisors have authority over the Public Works DbpaibiO44 

COALMAN McCARTHY: Does the San Joaquin,  BOate4OU . 	- 
4, 

local government planning commission. 

This is the kind of judgment that should have been 

made in some proper farm by those people immediately  

involved. I frankly have no compelling opinion on one side 

or the other of this issue vet. I'm still very much open. 

The application before us may be entirely appropriate for 

solid public policy reasons or it may not be. So, I have no 

defined judgment on that. 

What bothers me a good deal is that we didn't think 

this one through too well and figure out how to involve the 

three local governments that should be making this decli.;.ons 

This is their decision. If we want to have a planniug 

commission function in this kind of situation, then we ought 

to redefine ourselves. 

Let me ask the representative of the Supervisor a 

question. We've been told that authorities down in San 

Joaquin County looked at this, examined its environmental 

impact and as I understand you, Mr. Sanders, you said -- 

MR. SANDERS: The County made -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: First of all, which authozitA 

in San Joaquin County did this? 

MR. SANDERS: The Public Works Department, 

Mr. Chairman. 

J 

• 
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MR. NESSLER: I'm here today representing Supel-Liaor 

Bill Sousa, not the entire board. Specifically, Supervisor 

Bill Sousa. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: HaL the Board of Supervisors 

taken a position? 

MR. NESSLER: Yes, they have. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: What's their recommendation? 

MR. NESSLER: Their recommendation in the letter to 

the PUC was that -- the initial recommendation by the Public 

Works Department, by the Board of Supervisors is that the 

poles be relocated. I've got that located in my notes here. 

In a letter to the PUC they addressed that concern. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: The initial recommendation? 

MR. NESSLER: No, the recommendation. Excuse me. 

The recommendation of the Board of Supervisors. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Board of Supervisors has voted 

inconsistent with Supervisor Sousa's position that the poles 

be relocated? Is that your testimony? 

MR. NESSLER: Let me address the situation. I'm 

here representing Supervisor Bill Sousa at the State Lands 

Commission. The Board of Supervisors approved a letter as a 

unit to the Public Utilities Commission that addresses that 

area-and asks that the poles be relocated. They voted 

against coming before the State Lands Commission as a grOUpt 

but Supervisor Sousa asked me to represent him here today4 

4 

I 
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CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Why did they vote against coming 

before the State Lands Commission? 

MR. RESSLER: "You will have to ask th9m that 

question, sir. I'm not aware -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Commissioner Stancell. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I just want to make sure I 

understand. Has the Board of Supervisors of San Joaquin 

County taken a position on the State Lands Commission's 

negative declaration, an official position? 

MR. NESSLER: No, they have not. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: They have not. But the 

Public Works Board or the Public Works Department of San 

Joaquin County has provided input and their recommendation? 

MR. NESSLER: Their recommendation is that the poles 

along Harlan Road be relocated. If that is not feasible, 

they've suggested some other mitigation measures 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: So, is that something that 

the Board of Supervisors will have to deal with at a future 

time? Or what's the status of that recommendation in terms 

of the Board of Supervisors? 

MR. NESSLER: I'm sorry, I don't understand your 

question. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Has the Board of Supervisors 

accepted the recommendation of the Public Works Doper:tool*? 

MR. RESSLER: Yes, they have. 
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1 COMMISSIONER STANCELD: That's part of the negative 

declaration. 

MR. SANDERS: There's a bit o confusion that 

perhaps I hope I can clear up here, 

The Public Works Department eealutted the project, 

approved the location and the installat:Lon of the poles, 

which has subsequently occurred, with a couple of mitigetion 

measures. The poles should be reflecterized and there would 

be a earb on the outside of the roadway to discourage cars 

from going off the roadway into the poles. 

Subsequent to that approval and subsequent to the 

circulation of the negative declaration and so torth what has 

just been related to you has transpired. In other words, the 

County Department of Public Works has in addition to the 

reflecterizetion and the curb indicated that guardrails 

shoued be established at the poles, which is a measure we 

worked out with the County and with the people ievolved prior 

to a couple of meetings. Vtet s one of the reesone the thing 

has been put off, because of these negotirtions. 

From an overall perspective the County has evidently 

through thie testimony indicated to the PUC, which will be 

hearing the matter on Frj.dall, that their first choice now is 

to hare the poles relocated. It however, that is not 

feasible, then mitigation measures that were previously 

approved would go into place 

L 
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CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Let me see if we can get a 

little bit of clarification. 

Was there a public hearing process in San Joaquin 

County before these poles were installed which gave atizens 

in Sap Joaquir. County an opportunity to address this issue? 

MR. NESSLER: No, sir. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Did the San Joaquin County Board 

of Supervisors approve forrally in a document the action of 

the Public Works Department? 

MR. NESSLER: Can I address the issue? 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Could I just have a yes or no to 

that. 

MR. NESSLER: They did not. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: You authorized your Public Works 

15 	Department to permit telephone poles or utility poles to tml 

16 	installed without any formal --- 

17 	 MR. NESSLER: If I can address the issue just 

18 	briefly. I'll do it as quickly as possible. 

19 	 The process that has been used in San Joaquin County 

20 	that was previously used up until the issue of these poles 

21 	came up was PG&E had franchise rights in San Joaquin County 

22 	and basically anywhere within the right-of-way of San JoaquIn 

23 	County they had the right to place a pole. 

24 	 When the issue -- when these poles were actually -- 

25 	and our Planning Department was notified of the proposed 
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location of these poles previously. A Development plan was 

requested. That plan was not 'teceived by the -pIznning 

Department. What occurred was basically the poles were 

laying alongside the road and our office was made aware of 

them by some residents in the area. We asked at that time 

before the poles were in place if it would be possible to 

relocate the poles tu the other side of the road. 

At that point in time it's my understanding that 

basically PG&E or the parties involved just indicated that it 

was not financially feasible. Since that time we have always 

taken nho position that -- requested the poles be relocated. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: How many of these miles of the 

poles are in San Joaquin County of the 54.8 miles Of the 

transmission line? 

EXECUTVE OFFICER DEDRICK: We could detersine that, 

but I don't believe anyone would know off the top of their 

head. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Mr. Ressler, would you like to 

answer that? 

MR. RESSLER: No, I don't. I would give a guess 

that the majority of it is probably locuted in San JOaquin 

County. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I tell you, I'm really bothered 

by this whole process. From what I understand so far there's 

been no public hearing at the local level. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 3,.-2345 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Until after the fact. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Until after the fact to act upon 

thts. 

MR. NESSLER: That's correct. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Now we're being called upon to 

ratify a process which didn't occur. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, that's 

correct. The problem is that power lines can be constructed 

if they're less than 200 IV without any environmental work 

under the general authorization of the Public Utilities 

Commission. 

By the time it gets to us where you have to make 

some kind of CEQA determination before ycl can grant a lease 

to cross the river, it's a fait accompli. There is nothing 

you can do to change that. Yet you must take on the 

responsibility which prop,rly should have been borne for the 

state by the Public Utilities Commission before the power 

line was ever constructed. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: We didn't have to take on 

this. Why did we eve: take this on in the first place? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: So that we could grant a 

lease. Because we are the only state agency that is 

available to deal with the problem. The PUC does not have to 

do that. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: We're hot- available to deal- 
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tho problem. This is apparent here. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The alternative is you 

could not grant a lease. There was no other lead agency 

available. It's either you cannot grant them a lease or we 

have to be lead agency. That's the current status of the 

situation. 

I agree with you. I served on the Public Utilities 

Commission for three and a half years and I protested that 

all the years I was there. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Who designated this Commission 

as the lead agency? 

MR. SANDERS: I don't know whether designation is 

the correct word, Mr. Chairman. We undertook that task to 

enable the Commission to consider this particular moject. 

As Ms. Dedrick has indicated, if no CEQA. work were to be 

done, thin Commission could not consider the lease 

application. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: It might be appropriate that no 

CEQA work is to be done. What we don't have established in 

front of us so far is that there has been a single public 

meeting to make that determination at the local level. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Not before the power 

lines were built. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: What? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: After the power lines 
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0 

1 	were built and when we became lead agency, there have been 

2 	public meetings. But prior to the construction of the lines 

that are contested, you are quite correct. 

The problem is that we're the first state agency to 

have discretionary authority. Therefore, we're automatically 

the lead agency. It's not something you get to accept or 

reject. The law says you gotta do it. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I wouldn't mind being the lead 

agency if appropriate steps had been taken in the first 

instance. 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: I agree. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: We haven't even heard from the 

other two counties and don ut know if they have the foggiest 

notion of what's going on. 

MR. SANDERS= They have been circulated the 

document. But from your perspective, that's correct. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Okay. Thank you. 

Let's hear from the next witness. Now, apparently 

these are citizens that have some question about this. I 

don't know if they have any particular order they want to go 

in or if they've talked to each other. I have five of them. 

Do we need to hear from all five of them or are there one or 

two spokespersons that we can hear from? We've got Karen 

Ojeda. Do you want to designate who? Let me tell you who 

we've got. We've got Claude Snead. We've got Jim -- and 
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forgive 'me -- Genasci. We've got Judith Balderston. 

MS. BALDERSTON: Not on this issue. 

CHAIRMAN MeCARTHY: All right, we've got Karen 

Ojeda, Claude Snead and Leis an4 George Findley. Who wants 

to testify? 

MR. NESSLER: I think Karen is:going to come up and 

speak for herself. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, while 

9 	they're coming up it's fair to point out that under most 

circumstances there is no state agency that issues a permit. 

Therefore, no hearings are ever held on power lines of less 

than 200 1W. That is to say there is no public input at all. 

The PUC process allows a protest to be filed and that 

protest -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: No matter how many poles or how 

long the transmission line. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: If it is less than a 200 

kilovolt line, that is correct. The protest process occurs 

after the construction of the line. I agree. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY:. All right, go ahead, please. 

MS. OJEDk: My name is Karen Ojeda and I live in 

Lathrop. I'm a member of the Lathrop Municipal Advisory 

Council, but I'm here speaking as an individual. 

This item has been heard a couple of times before 

the Board of Supervisors only in order to get it before She 
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PUC. The Board of Supervisors did agree to file a complaint 

with the PUC or send a letter of concern. 

The original finding by the Board of Supervisors 

chose to come to the State Lands Commission and oppose the 

negative declaration. No days later they reversed their 

decision after meetings with the cogenerators and PG&E. 

In the draft staff report by Mr. Bill Adams, *lois a 

PUC engineer, it was his recommendation that we come to the 

State Lands Commission and show our opposition to the 

negative declaration due to the inaccuracies. I .  have a copy 

of his report which recommends that we come to you people and 

he's an engineer of the PUC. So, he also recognizes you as 

the lead agency in this particular process. 

The negative declaration before the mitigation 

measures were added was definitely inaccurate. With the 

mitigation measures that have been added in there, we still 

feel that there is a safety concern. We're trading off -- it 

may be as  little bit safer, but we're still trading one issue 

of safety for another. You throw in a guardrail 

continuous -- considering the fog in San Joaquin County and 

especially in our area, it's a hazard. We have school buses 

traveling down that road. So, you create another hazard 

without any kind of a shoulder. 

So, what we're asking is, because you9re the lead 

agency, that a focused EIR be done based on the brag-a 
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1 study. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Specifically, what do you hope 

will come out of all this? What increasedsafety measures do 

you or your neighbors halm in mind? 

MS. OJEDA: The ultimate is the relocation of the 

poles. From what I understand, your function is to approve a 

negative declaration - that's accurate. We feel even - with 

guardrailing and whatever other mitigation measures that 

Mr. Fukushima has recommended, that it's not and it's an 

erroneous negative declaration. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: When the Board of Supervisors in 

San Joaquin County, if what you've just told us is an 

accurate representation of what's happened -- and I'm not 

denying it -- changed its mind, was that a public hearing? 

MS. OJEDA: The meetings with PG&E and the 

cogenerators was not. That was the County Administrator and 

the Chief Counsel meeting with them. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Did all of the parties to this 

issue come before the San Joaquin Board of Supervisors and 

discuss this matter? 

MS. OJEDA: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Put the facts on the table. 

MS. OJEDA: Yes. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: That's what I'm searching for, 

how much -- was there a public hearing on this where 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 
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different parties in San Joaquin County had a full 

opportunity to make their points. 

MS. OJEDA: All after the fact. 

CHAIRMAN M::CARTHY: The whole thing is after the 

fact. Apparently, that's a sin of existing state law and 

authority given to the utilites. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER MDRICK: To the Public Utilities 

Commission. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Public Utilites under existing 

law. I'm saying that apparently what happened here is that 

the generators did what I guess has been the oractice in this 

state for some time. They can install the poles if they're 

under this power level without any public hearing. 

MS. OJEDA: They had unlimited franchise rights. 

CHAIRMAN McCARThY: So, they haven't violated the 

law. 

MS. OJEDA: They did not nubmit the deielopment plan 

that was requested by the County. They near submitted that. 

They came back with a legal opinion of their counsel that it 

was not required. Unfortunately, the County didn't follow 

back after with that. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Okay. Well, let me mention that 

it's very difficult -- what I was probing in the first place 

was was the‘e a public discussion of this issue, was there a 

fair hearing where parties had an opportunity to make their 
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vo:xes heard and then the elected officials of that county 

making a decision in public. I think I heard your answer to 

be yes. Not Fatisfied with the answer, but at least that 

process apparently occurred. 

The issue then before us is do we re: .terpret or 

countermand that local judgment. Do we have some appropriate 

planning role to remake that decision. 

MS. OJEDA: The Board of Supervisors' determinatiOn 

was that the poles were not safe, that they wanted the poles 

moved. But they didn't want to hurt the cogenerators who 

were trying to do busi ess in their county. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: It is nice to please everybody. 

I'm just searchin -- what was the decision? What in that 

piece of paper that was voted by the Board of Supervisors was 

said? What was their decision? They must have said we're 

going to do this specifically. 

MS. OJEDA: They are writing a letter to the PUC to 

tell them -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I mean, what did they vote on? 

What was the document they voted on one this issue besides the 

letter? what did they vote on? What's in the fornal minutes 

of the public hearing conducted by the San Joaquin Board of 

Supervisors? 

Do you haVe a copy? Elucidate us. I wait you to 

know how much I enjoy what we're doing right nov. 
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The Board of Supervisors' document says: 

"It is hereby ordered that the 

Board of Supervisors accepts and 

authorizes the Chairman of the 

Board to sign a memorandum of 

understanding between the County of 

San Joaquin and Air Products and 

Chemicals, Inc. concerning 

mitigation of Harlan Road 

transmission line pole placement. 

"It is further ordered the Board 

authorized the Chairman to sign the 

letter which will be sent to the 

Public Utilities Commission 

expressing the strong concerns and 

objections at the County of. San 

Joaquin regarding the current 

placement of power poles along 

Harlan Road and urging the power 

poles be moved." 

I don't know where that leaves us. 

MR. VALENTINE: Mt. Chairmen, if Z say. 

Dennyiralentine. 

The memorandum of under 	that 1041 di 	ad -- 

that the Public Works Department wate &Meted to.  eillt4e into 

dt 
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to assure that the mitigation necessary in the event that the 

power poles were not ultimately moved as a result of the 

authority yet to be exercised by the Public Utilities 

Commission was entered into and that has since been expanded 

on in concept in response to the investigations of your 

staff, of the staff of the State Lands Commission. 

They in fact, as a process of issuing -- or 

recommending the negative declaration be issuld sent out 

questionnaires and inquiries to all known interested parties* 

who include all the 	agencies involved, for comaeate 

and response, 

Subsequent to that and in fact as a result of that 

they received both from the Public Utilities Commission 

staff, who investigated the location of those cola.) and 

identified the accident frequency that has occurred along 

this stretch of roadway, and the Public Wovics Department 

report as to mitigation, which includes curt*, 

reflecterization and in certain instance* guardrails as welt 

that now is attached as a condition hopefully of the permit 

you will issue. 

I dc11 t believe that it's fair to characterize an 

absolute absence of public input. Also, the County had 

issued the encroachment permits necessary to PG&E to 

ultimately put those poles where they are. 

The public agencies to the extent that they were 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTIEG CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 
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authorized have been involved. Hearings have occurred. Thus 

far everybody has done what they've been told to do and are 

in fact prepared to do additionally what is being recommended 

as a condition of the issuance of this permit to further 

provide whatever mitigation that anybody can imagine 

necessary along this stretch of road. 

There is -- as it relates to the foctdsd EIR that' E,

been suggested, I really don't believe that there's any more 

information that can be generated other than what has alrealy 

been attested to by traffic engineers, by Public Utilities 

Commission staff, by everybody who's looked at it. You can 

only do what's being recommended. 

CHAIRMAN HcCARTHY: Is the letter that was sent to 

the PUC from the San Joaquin County Board of Supervisors 

somewhat detailed in what tt requested in terms of mitigating 

factors to try to address safety concerns on Harlan Roe& 

MS. OJEDA: I haven't read the letter. Fait a 

second. 

Brian, have you read the latter? 

MR. NESSLERI There is a more detailed report that 

the Commission has. You had a copy of that. 

CEAIRMAN McCARTHY: We have read that letter that 

the San Joaquin County Board of -- our staff has read the 

letter that the an Loaquin County -- to the PUC from the 

Board? 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: In trying Loa ascertain 

that, Mr. Chairman. 

Has staff reviewed that letter? 

MR. SANDERS: We do not havr the in our possession. 

The only thing that we do have in out. pcssessl,on is that 

which was attached to that, which has the folloing: 

"It is the recommendation of the 

Public Works Department that PG&E's 

poles may be located according to 

the following minimum standards of 

horizontal clearance." 

Then it giver; three mitigations that have been 

mentioned here. The outside of the declared roadway recovery 

area the poles should be at least six feet and so forth and 

so on, six inch concrete curb and then the guardrail 

provision. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: What's that? 

MR. SANDERS: This is a document from the San 

Joaquin County Department of Public Works that I've been told 

was attached tr the letter that has been just given to 171u. 

We have not see':: that letter from the Board. of Supervisors. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Our input, because of 

the structure of the process, is limited to begin withla)_ 

commenting on the mg dec. Staff recognizing very early .n 

the game that this is a whipsaw operation and that our 
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situation here is almost impossible attempted to negotiate a 

satisfactory physical solution to the existing physical 

problem. 

That is the reason for the recommendations that are 

before you. Those were negotiated in an effort to resolve 

the problems that these people are discussing. They were 

negotiated with the proper local authorities and with the 

citizens, who did not accept them as sufficient to satisfy 

their concerns. 

I really don't know what else we could have done, 

Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Did they incorporate any changes 

that the Public Works Department had recommended to the San 

Joaquin Board of Supervisors? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: They go beyond those 

‘ecommendations as a matter of fact. Our recommendations 

include guardrails, which the  Public Works Department did not 

feel was necessary. 

MR. SANDERS: Until now. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER =RICK: Which they now feel are 

necessary. But during the negotiations they did not. 

It's been an exceedingly difficult project for the 

staff to 1har,d1*. There have been a lot of changes in 

pqsition of the negotiators. As you know, we have very 

little authority here. 
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CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Comments from the two 

Commissioners? 

Commissioner Tucker. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: The proposed mitigation which 

has been distributed to anyone who has this public document 

indicates the requirement of placement of guardrailing or 

other measures deemed appropriate by the PUC and the San 

Joaquin County Board of Supervisors, which may include 

relocation of power poles a1on.1 Harlan Road, et cetera. 

Is that -- are you telling -- are the people who are 

here who are opposed to this telling us that they don't have 

confidence in the San Joaquin County Board of Supervisors to 

impose this? Because as I read this, what we would be doing 

is saying, look, if the local official's public as 

represented by their Board of Supervisors feel that this 

ought to be moved, then it has to be moved. 

T mean, we're trying to avoid making that decision 

that ought to be made at the local level and indicating tht 

the Board of Supervisors ought to make that decision. 

MS. OJEDA: The Board of Supervisors cannot force 

them to move the poles. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: But this is a measure that if 

they don't comply with it, then, as I understand it, our 

approval is not effective. In other words, we're saying our 

approval is not effective unless this mitigation measure is 
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complied with is that correct? 

MR. SANDERS: Yes, sir, that's correct.\ 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: So,, if the Board of 

Supervisors says to move it -- 

MR. SANDERS: Or the PUC. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Or the PUC and they don't move 

it, then the muter is not approved pursuant to what trelre 

adopting here. 

MR. NESSLER: That would be a different mitigation 

measure than we had understood previously. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER; Well, it's right here. 

MR. NESSLER: Previously it had been indicated that 

that mitigation measure said -- indtcated that the -- 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Why don't you read this. I 

don't care what it was previously. Let's talk about whet it 

is now. This is what staff is proposing to us that we adopt. 

MR. NESSLER: Okay, the Inc of that sentence, *The 

placement of guardrailing and/or any other measures (leered 

appropriate by the California Public Utilities Commission 

and/or the an Joaquin County Board of Supervisors which may 

inclect the relocation of the power poles along Harlan Road 

from the west side to the east side if so required by the 

CPUC*. That doesn't indicate that the San Joaquin County 

Board of Supervisors would have that authority. 

COAgISSIONER TUCKER: Can we take out that * fa* 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345 



required by the PUC"? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: What would be the 

significance of doing that? 

MR. SANDERS: The operative agency in this 

particular instance is the CPUC. The San Joaquin County 

Board of Supervisors as indicated here may take a position 

and may encourage the CPITC. to take a specific actcn. But 

they in and of themselves as at least represented here do not 

have the wherewithal to have them move poles. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I understand that. But if 

we're making our approval contingent on the Board of 

Supervisors agreeing that that's where they ougi. to be 

located, the question is can we do that? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRI7): Mr. Chairman, I think 

that what we're discussing here-_s a proposal that if the 

State Lands Commission doesn't have the authority to require 

the poles be moved, then the State Lands Commission requiring 

the poles to be moved if San Joaquin County requires them, 

which Also doesn't have the authority, I don't think that 

gets you anywhere. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: The difference is that we're 

looking at a Board of Supervisors' resolution wIlich itself is 

contradictory. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: well, that is 't my 

true. 
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IRMAN McCARTHY: The first paragraph "The Board 

is authorizing the Chairman of the Board to sign a memorandum 

of understanding between the County and Air Products ..." and 

the second paragraph we read a mea culpa expressing the 

strong concerns and objection of the County regarding the 

current placement of power poles. 

How about jusit a clean position? Supervisor Cartft, 

it says here, made the motion. How about simply a position 

of we're against the poles and we want tht_removed if that's 

what the Board of Supervisors are saying, or we want 

mitigation factors and we understand the polecare going to 

stay. Instead of this. 	 4 

I think what Commissioner Tucker is trying to 

suggest is maybe it would be appropriate for the elected 

officials who wire elected at the local level to make a 

decision. 

Do you have any comment on that, Ifressler? 
H_• 

Because this resolution is two decisions. 

MR. NESSLER: I can speak for Supervisor Sousa and  

this position. You know his position. I just related to you 

his position. i doii't think he did take two positions as you;  

indicated. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I didn't say Supervisor Sousa. 

I don't even know who voted on this using, but Supervisor 

Carter and Supervisor Willhite were the movers of the IngtAga. 
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I'm just looking at the document, I was on the board of 

supervisors, I have an idea how decisions are made. 

All we're suggesting is this is a decision that 

should have been made. Now, whatever your decision is, we're 

not inclined to contradict. 

MR. NESSLER: It's my understanding that -- I don't 

have that right in front of me. But the indication on there 

is that the Board of Supervisors requested that the poles be 

relocated. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: No, no, I'm sorry. I would have 

to give the most generous liberal interpretation of this 

language to come to that conclusion. The second paragraph ii 

that: "The Board authorizes the Chairman of the Board to 

sign a letter which will be sent to the Public Utilities 

Commission expressing the strong concerns and objections tro 

the County regarding the current placement of power poles and 

urging that the power poles be removed." Well, okay. 

See, the first paragraph is contradictory to that 

when you authorize going forward with the signing of the 

memorandum of understanding. The PUC is going to read this 

and they're going to say, wait a minute, you're taking two 

differsnt posittons here. 

Would you concede that much? 

MR. NESSLER: Yes. It's my understanding that --

and if I can try and enlighten it a little bit. It's ay 
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4 

	

1 	understanding -- _ 

	

2 	 CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: If we received from the Board of 

	

3 	Supervisors either paragraph, our task would be easy. We 

	

4 	make decisions all the time, but your Board heard -Tour 

	

5 	citizens on this issue and the applicants. They should have 

	

6 	passed one paragraph making a decision. 

	

7 	 Where are we on this thing besides irritated? 

	

8 	 MR. VALENTINE: Mr. Chairman, if I could. 

	

9 	 CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Mr. Valentine. 

	

10 	 MR. VALENTINE: With regard to the lett.7,-;:. While it 

	

11 	does appear on its surface and in this context to be somewhat 

	

12 	convoluted, I believe in fact it recognizes the Board of 

	

13 	Supervisors' understanding of who had jurisdiction and 

authority as it relates to the issue of movement of thr -

poles. 

Therefore, as it relates to their jurisdiction, 

which is to establish mitigating features if those poles are 

to remain where they are, they directed that that occur miner 

simultaneous to that they also recognize that the Public. 

Utilities Commisaion was going to have a hearing on thoi 

location of those poles the 23rd of this monthp - this- coming 

Friday. So, as it relates to that process and that hearing 

yet to occur, they also directed that that hearing be-adkriaed 

of their position as it relates to the jurisdiction 00-t4Oh 
2 )v  

Commission. 
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54 	1  

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Mr. Valentine, I admire that 

supple explanation. We understand the process.. If this 

Board of Supervisors wanted these poles removed, they should 

6have taken a clean, strong position to that effect. Then if 

they lost that at the PUC, they could have come in with the 

memorandum of understanding. 

MR. VALENTINE: That's fine. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Commissioner Tucker, do you have 

any v ;gestions to get us out of this? 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: It seems to me that we should' 

adopt the staff recommendation, delete the words '2-1.-1 so 

required by the CPUC" and give the County Board of 

Supervisors the opportunity and the responsibility where I 

think it appropriately lies to express an unequivocal opinion 

13 	as to where these poles ought to lie. 

l6 	 I don't see that we can make a decision like that 

17 	regarding something that's obviously important to and impacts 

18 	a group of people that we really don't have any contact with. 

1 
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8.  
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11 

12 

33.  

14 

It seems to me that if that happens, 	result 

would be the Board of Supervisors either says to impose 

mitigation, remove the poles or they say that everything's 

fine as it is; in which case the project goes forward. 

Otherwise if this mitigation measure isn't met, then it sewn 

to me tithe result is we don't end up adopting the negative 

declaration and we take it from there. 
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CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I hope everybody in the audience 

understands what we're painfully going through here. If we 

don't clarify the level of decisionmaking reeponsibility, 

this Commission would be flooded with similar matters teming 

before it up from local government without a hearing precast, 

and Without a clear decision having been:nude. 

Yes, sir. 

MR. PERLMAN a Mr. Chairman, I'm-Rob PehImam, prkiebt 

manager for Pacific Gas and Electric and- on this partionlar 

project. 

PG&E, would not are to deleting if so required by 

the CPUC* for the reason that's already been stated here abre 

than once that the County does not have the jurisdiction on 

the placement of the pole lines. We have a franchise 

agreement with them. We have stated we are more than willing 

to comply with the jurisdictional body's decision. That 

being the PUC. And we would request that that language be 

left in. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER; Would you disagree that Oet 

Commission could refuse to adopt the negative declaration? 

MR. PERLMAN: I don't disagree with that. That's 

the Commission's decision. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: That would be your preference 

for us to refuse to adopt the negative declaration? 

MR. PERLMAN: Our preference wOultabe'that 
, 

• 

) 

I 
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1 	negative declaration be adopted, but only if the language "if 

	

2 	so required by the CPUC" is inserted. Because they are the 

	

3. 	jurisdictional body and this case will be presented before 

	

4 	them on Friday of this week, 

	

5 	 All of these issues will be heard by expert 

	

6 	witnesses in some detail. We have already agreed, obviously, 

	

7 	that we will comply with the CPUC ruling, whatever that might 

	

8 	be; including relocating the poles if that's their decision• 

	

9 	as a jurisdictional body. 

	

10 	 But to lay that decision by art of this Commission 

11 	on San Joaquin County or any other county wheh that has not 

12 	been the practice or the precedent in the State of California 

13 	I think would not be acceptable to our company. 

14 	 CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Mr. Stevens. 

15 	 MR. STWENS: Mr. Chairman, if I may suggest. The 

16 	negative declaration must be an accurate description of the 

17 	environmental effects and mitigation measures must be a 

description and nothing more of what has been andertaban by 

the arplicant. 

So, to that extent I think the gentleman from PG48 

is right. The Commission cannot confer jurisdiction on the 

Supervisors that they don't have by amending the terms of the-

.mitigation. I think that the CPUC must have the 

responsibility for location of those poles- We canItgrapes* 

a condition by means of a negative dec. You can 44fb 
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1 negative dec and order an environmental impact report. But 

we could not impose this additional -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: I don't think Commissioner 

Tucker tas suggesting that we were going to convey 

jurisdiction on the San Joaquin Board of Supervisors. I 

think what he was try7!;Ig to achieve here wem arming  that 

Board of Supervisors which had to act on this in a public 

hearing -make a clear cecision on what they 'milted, 

MR. STEVENS: Unfortunately, the mitigation measure 

isnot a mitigation measure if it's not accepted by the 

applicant as being one of the terms of which it will comply. 

I think the applicant has said that it would A)t comply with 

the condition that the Supervisors must decide where silos* 

poles should ix'. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DERRICK: Mr. Chairmanyour 

authority really lies in your lease document. It seems to 

me -- and Bob and I have been just talking about this -- that 

you could make that supervisorial discretion a condition of 

the lease and handle -- because I believe -- Ilm'sure 

Mr. Stevens is correct that you can't do things,  lika that 
with the mitigation. But you can cert,inliAo it in your 

lease document. 

COMMISSIONER, STANCELL: Is that the same as .  

conveying the authority that rests with -the PUC_to thilOME01 

25 	of Supervisors? 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I think that issue 

remains open. I mean, the PUC has the authority that bas 

withstood an awful lot of legal challenge. It might not 

withstand a legal challenge in this case. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: But even if we 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: San Joaq. .:a does not 

7 	have the authority. That is true. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: So, if we adopted the 

recommendation to drOp that sentence or phrase which the 

gentleman finds objectionable, given the jurisdiction that is 

clearly established it's a moot point. Bef.Ause PUC will 

certainly step in any way. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: But the lease would not 

be operational unless that condition were satisfied. If that 

is the desire of the Commission is for the San Joaquin 

Supervisors to take a firm position, you could -- the lease 

would not be operable if you added that condition until they 

did so, 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Until they take A firm. 

Pw4tion. 

21 1 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: And then if their firs 

22 	position is undergrounding the lines, ten the lease is not 

23 	operable until the PUC requires 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Authorises it. 

usg0TrrE OFFICER• DEBRICK: You vxma=dthen 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

stalemate on the issue, I assume. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: So, we in eftietrifPASL 

placing the operation of our permit in the handl OS PUCt 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDR/CX: Yes, but you rep 

d0 that with any lease. For exasplA, any lease slOpp 

coast is, as 	our leases are, subject to other 

jurirlictions. 

'7 COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Just want to ma erstr 

undershood. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTH7: What is the language you're 

suggesting to achieve what you just suggested? 

EXEFUTIVE opt/cm DERRICK: Well, leaving O. 

language in the mitigation as the attorneys have said 

should stay and putting in the lease ,a conditiOn_thetalOk' 

yoUr requirements in regard to the San 00aquiaC0outY8010* 

of Supervisors. That would accomplish what you said you 

wanted to accomplish, I think. 

'Bob;('I'm sure, can devise whatever needs to be 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: The Commission is prepared Ito;  

this Unless .someone has some new testisOhJ 

ent that is staitingyAliffereut. ri  
Yes, sir. 

MR. FINDLEY: I would like to spook. 

CHAIRWAN 2cCARTRY: GO ahead. 

fa. MEL BY s I 'a '-peorg"' and 
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Now, we broUght the PDC action and we were not 

notified by the County When they were going to have Seet1Mg 

The PG&E -- 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Notified by whom? 

• 
	 MR. 	EY: We were not notified by apiAody 

JeaUnty when they were going to have meetinge. We run 

of of this stuff,'  went to the Public Werke Department 

;.bdt'oe places, got nowhere until we found out these 

pap:era and we forced them to give us a paper. A lot of 
was incomplete. 

Theil we went to French Camp and LW sestiage/0 

4 

5 

6 

Mite_ and told them what was going 

what.was going down. 

They didn't 

PG&E says in one of their testimonies by Don Mollie 

that they informed all jurdictione, !bey informed nom 

We weren't informed of any of these Supervisors' meeting* 

We jnst happened to hear about one, which they declare& 

the poles should be moved. 

Then the other meeting cam , weren't informed of 

Willhite and the other supervisoeirith PG&E.I tihtlx. tile* 

one of the peofleTrom the jurisdictions should haft 

there. 

The ;only permit that I underetend 

ANtheaYC "`t permit that they get. Ifte 

18 

19 
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the 24th of June and they started stuffing the; poles in 

giound. But they didn't get the permit. They lust arifplyied 

for it. They didn't get the permit until July th, latIVINA 

the poles were tlready in the ground,aost of them. 

I don't like 	I don't like to be treated this 

way. I don't think citizens ought to be treated thief way. 

CHAIRMAN NcCARTHY: Permit from the Public W 

Department? 

NR. FINDLEY: Yes, an encroachment permit and kik 

Incomplote. I went in there the other day, I-heesd 

62 pageill )we got about four pages. 2 aakjad101a 

other pagis And they didn't know what they were or 

were at. 

The whole thing has been on a clandestine- o. 

with .PGSE right from the start. Ne Started this way bacti 

February. We wrote a letter to the PUC, which they reeet 

on April the 3rd, a five-page letter, and then we =- 

was nothing apparently done,about it. Sot we wept dOia 

in -June to find out what was being done about it and then 

filed a formal complaint. We made out 17 cdpies. Thatte-  a, 

result of this PUC hearing. 

They just started stuffing poles in the ground*.hen7  

they found out we were doing that. Then I had :tatter 

'tegraphs taken before the poles wino is 

el 	put tn. 
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3 	mattet. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Thank you, Mr. F .° 
mR. Fromm My wife might want to speak en 

MS. FINDLEY: I have prepared testimony. I mil 

teed just a certain part here. 

Would you please turn to page 2 of Attachment  

your , negative declaration? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Just a moment, 

Commissioners. We'll identify the page for you. 

10 	 =MIk. BIGHT: 257, I believe. 

11 	 ExEcuTrirs OFFICER DEDRICK: Project deseriptiln. 

12 	 MS. lelNDLEY: Page 2 under Stockton Seg*ent whir. it 

13 	states -- line six where it states: 

14„ 	 •The line jogs east one block to 

15 	 Harlin Road at this point and 

16 	 continues south in a franchise 

17 	 position along Harlan Road uAtil 

16 	 juat south of LouisaiAvenue where 

19 	 the line turns oast tai connect the 

-20 	 cogenetation plant at the Libby 

Ovens Ford Plant.* 

There is certain information left out of th4 

-paragraph. hate-to think delibetatelef  

teOtiog is that' it was in order t6 notaht-o 

hapast. 

7 
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The infGrmationomitted is the franchise positfon  

alluded to is aunty road franchise and it follows an414,00 

between Harlan Road and Interstate 5 freeway. This could 

haVe been and should have been installed along the ea4tilide 

of Harlan Road Where there is an already in-uve utility 

franchise distribution line just for that maybe two M114.41 

dangerous pole-line. 

This impacts traffic safety in that area on both 

	

9 	Harlan Road and Interstate 5 as accident- reports could OM 
ID - 	you' and wasn't even considered because information was 

11 	apparently not provided. The attached map doesn't proVide 

12 	enough detail to even suggest where Interstate 5 is ,  

13 	 Therefore, we suggest that -- my husben Ili 0014 

	

1 14 	and most of the members in the Lathrop and trench Camp 

15 	areas -- that the mitigation. measure Submitted to this 
, 
'-16 	r- negative declaration does nct correct:'the significant impmek.,  

of safety, but circumvents safety' uidelines and- regulatev 

to. have implemented for the public's prOtection. 

We weld ask this Commiglion to deny a Negative 

Declaration 419 and ca.71.  for a full and complete__ 

environmental impact report. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTRY: Thank you very much. 

FINElagn I might add again, sir, that- the 

utility easebent or franchise on the east side alt*Omag0 

is about 20 feet wide. The one on the west side of 
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Harlan Road is out on the average eight and a half feet, 

from a fog line to the six foot chain link steel fence. its 

is a 115,000 volt line hanging above between these two 

highways above a chain link fence.- A serious accidencould.  

bring those wires out inside of that fence and you would,4114PO ,  

an electrical grid that somebody could get into and it ikoritlaV 

either caose a bad fire or Jatastrophe. I don't think you 

want that. 

If an environmental impact hai been imposed on St 

to start with we wouldn't be discussing this here ody  

_Thank yot, sir. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: _Thank you both forleur 

!testimony. 

I think the Commission is ready to make a decision. 

15. 	Let ry, -eiterate that on the safety ..7.,ssues and the other 

16 
	

matters, were really not in a position this far from the 

	

17 	scene to make a judgment on each of these things; but the Re 

	

11 	Joaquin County Board of Supervisors is and I think we hare 

	

19 	some hesitancy in the t:Jsence of some clear decisions mckno 
,  

	

20 	forward-with this. 

	

21 	 So, we want the staff to repeat the recommendation 

	

—22 	about amending the lease terra. 

	

23 	 EXRCUTNE OFFICER DEDRICR: If it is the 
//;/- 

	

24 	Commission's -- Jan has deiised some language. 

	

ES 	 - NR. STEVENS: It's my understandimg that -the 
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Commission would approve the lease subject to the condition 

that should the CPUC or the Board of Supervisors of San 

Joaquin County require guardrailing and other measures deemed 

appropriate including relocation of the power poles along 

Harlan Road from the west side to the east side shall be a 

condition of that lease, is that correct? 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Correct. 

MR. STEVENSq 12 the superviscrs then took no action 

or the CPUC took no action, then the lease would proceed and 

PG&E would be permitted to complete construction. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Have the supervisors in their 

action at any point made a judgment that with such guardrails 

that this area is going to be safe for public use? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Let me ask Dwight 

Senders that. I believe that that has not occurred. I rhas 

occurred at a staff level, not at the Board of Superr 

level. 

- KR. SANDERS: That is correct, Mr. Chairman. The 

Department of Public Works has indicated that guardrailing ia 

a feature that they would encour,age if - the poles are not 

moved and they have indicated that the recommendations are 

based on the criteria set by the American Association Of 

State Eighway Officials in Geometric Design Guide and so 

forth and so on and guidelines recommended in a higbwAy 

design manual published by Caltrans. 
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So, they have made that determination; the 

Department. , 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: By putting the phrase in there 

and other approprirAte safety measures.* 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER =RICK: All right.
-  

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Now, that's an amendment tribie.  

lease. 

EX4CUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's the 

understanding. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Terms of the lease. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: So, your action weld be 

then to adopt or te certify the neg dec as submitted 'and, 

lease as amended. And adopt and approve the lease as 

amended. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: That's correct. 

Commissioner Tucker., 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I just want to make clear 

here. First of all, I don't think any of-the CommistioAirs 

have any animus towards PGisE or its project or whatever.  

We're really not passing judgment on that at all. I think if 

we were dealing with the issue of the lease itself, sy gut** 

22 	is all the Commissioners Would say fine. 

23 	 The issue here is that loi.al people, if thty baps ic 
_,_--•_ 	 -.., 

24 	coUp1$at about this, we are trying to makecleat that ALW! 

25 	bUrdbm in on tUes to go to their local represent4t0R - - 

iM 
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1 	those local representatives say this thing has to be amid. 

2 	then that is a condition of the lease. If you don't gef-nfign 

3 	to take that action, then the lease goes forward. 

So, the responsibility-it seems to me is whereAt 

ought to be on the local elected officials Ind the citiseet 

of this area that are affected to come to some decisic* on 

this. 

CHAIRMAN L4cCARTHY: Commissioner Stancell. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Mr. Chairman, I'd just like 

to expiess that I'm a little dismayed that the process,mod to 

take on the course that it has. I wish there was some way cc 

some assurance that could be provided that the State Lands 

Commission wouldn't find itself in the position that we foun 

ourselves today where we almost have,  to verify or ratify an 

after-the-fact action of another agency's jurisdiction. 

I was just wondering if there was something that We 

could instruct the staff to pursue in terms of having- Us to 

be placed in this kind of a situation again. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: There are a lot Of 

statutory restrictions on the Commission's actions and one of 

them is that the question of -- when an application is 

received,_ for example, in the instance 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Let's vote and then we will talk 

about this after. 
	 d 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: Fine. 
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CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: This one has been beat to death. 

Any other staff comment? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No. 

CHAIRMAN McC:RTHY: Ready for a motion. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: I move it. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Commissioner Tucker moves. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Second. 

CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: Commissioner Stancell seconds., 

The Commissioci votes unani.7.li1y for the amended 

11 	 Item 33. 

12 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 33 is off calendar, 

13 	Mr. Chairman, and I believe that's the end of the meeting. 

14 	 CHAIRMAN McCARTHY: We have taken a vote count? 

15 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes. The applicant has 

16 	trithdr'-:* 

17 	 CHAIRMAN McCARTHYL That's the end of the ComMission 

18 	meeting. 

19 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Thank you. 

20 	 (Thereupon the meeting of the State Lands 

21 	 Commission was adjourned at 11:35 a.m.) 

--00o-- 
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LERTIEICATILDEABORTIZZISEMITS11 

I, EILEEN JENNINGS, a Certified Shorthand Reporter 

of the State of California, do hereby certify: 

That I am a disinterested person herein; that the 

foregoing meeting was reported in shorthand by me, 

Eileen Jennings, a Certified Shorthand Reporter of the State 

of California, and thereafter transcribed into typewriting. 

I further certify that I am not of counsel or 

attorney for any of the parties to said meeting nor in any 

way interested in the outcome of said meeting. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunt0 set my hand Mak 

2nd dgy of November, 1987. 
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